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From: British Columbia Ferry Services Inc. <no_reply@bcferries.com>
Sent: October 13, 2023 4:22 PM

To: I

Subject: Your booking is confirmed: | for 2023-10-19

View or edit your booking >

This is a transactional or informational ernail that contains important details that BC Ferries
must communicate to you in order to provide the best possible service. Thisis not a
promotional email. Please do not respond to this email.

BOOKING CONFIRMATION

Booking reference:
Date issued: 13/0ct/2023

Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Booking Holder

Trevor Halford
Il 501 Belleville

Victoria , British Columbia Canada, vevix4|i N
Customer number: [



DEPARTS TIME/DATE

Victoria (Swarlz Bay) R 0/Ocv2023
ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) -1 9/0ct/2023

Fare type: Reservation Only
Ferry: Spirit of Vancouver Island

Fare Information

1x 20 ft. (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle $66.40
1x 12+ years $19.20
Reservation fee $18.00
Total $103.60
Amount paid $18.00
Due at terminal: $85.60

The Canada Revenue Agency (CRA) and Province of Britsh Columbia regard the supply of

ferry services as GST and PST exempt. BC Ferries charges 5% GST as required under the

applicable legisiation on ancillary services such as cab:n rentals, specialty lounges, food and
retail services.

Arrive at the terminal 30 to 60 minutes prior to
scheduled departure
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What you need to redeem your booking












} o Membaers Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
¥ Travel Ciaim Form

Claim Number: 51087

MLA Name: Halford, Trevor YM133747 HWR Claim Date: October 15, 2023
Constituency: Surrey - White Rock

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel _

Prepared By: |G

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Clalmant Name: _

Travel From: White Rock Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: CA Conference

Date Expenses Amount

Octoberjf2023 71(km) $43.31
16 White Rock - Surrey

October 19, 2023 71{km) $43.31
Surrey - White Rock

Octobe 023 16 Ferry $175.20
Octobe 202316 Miscellaneous Expense $14.50

Incidentals

October 17, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

October 18, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

QOctober 19, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $874.74
Victona

October 19, 2023 Fult Day Meals Par Diem Allow, $61.00

Total Payable

Date 20 Oct 2023

Halfard, Trevor VM134747TH R
certified that the amomnt to be pa  * gorrect, and is in a cordance
with appropriate statute or other guthority for payment

Date 20 Oct 2023 Signature
A rson (CA} - [N

cernified that ithe amount to be paid is correci. and is in accordance
with appropriota statuie or other authority for payment







From: .
Sent: October 20, 2023 2:30 PM
To: ]

Subject: RE: BC Ferries Receipt

A2BCFerries

Jacob has shared this itinerary with you.

Please review the itinerary below to confirm details and note check-in time(s) for
the sailing(s).
This 1s a transactional or informational email that contains important details thal BC Ferries

must communicate to you in order to provide the best possibie service. This is not a
promational email. Please do not respond o this email.

BOOKING CONFIRMATION

Booking reference:

!!!!l! UU!BSITE

Booking Holder

Date issued: 15/0ct/2023
Booked by: BC FERRIES




























Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 51078

MLA Name: Milobar, Peter VM150112 RWR  Claim Date: October 19, 2023
Constituency: Kamloops - North Thompson

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: [

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Kamloops Traval To: Victoria

Trip Details: Kamloops to Voctoria round-trip for session.

Date Expenses Amount

October 15, 2023 804(km) $490.44
Kamloops to Victoria round-trip {returned October 19)

Octaber 15, 2023 Ferry $103.60
Vancouver to Victoria

October 15, 2023 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

October 16, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 17, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 18, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 19, 2023 Ferry $124.20

Victoria to Vancouver; total includes 2x passenger fare as MLA
Milobar paid on behalf of MLA Trevor Halford (Signature on ferry

October 19, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $1010.74
MLA portion $17.81

Milobar, Peter YM150112 RWR
certified that the amount (o be paid is correct, oad is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment







P Members Of The Legislative Assembly Pago: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 51152
MLA Name:; Halford, Trevor YM{3d747HWR Claim Date: Qctober 16, 2023
Constituency: Surrey - White Rock

Typea Of Trip:  Accompanying Parson Travel -
Prepared By: |

Clalmant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Nama: T
Travel From: Surrey Travel To: Victoria

Trip Detalls: CA Days

Date Expenses Amount

Oclober 16, 2023 Dinner Only $36.00

Qclober 17, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50

Octaober 18, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

October 13, 2023 Accommedation Expenses $874.74
Victoria

QOctober 19, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50

Total Payable '$1050.74

Date 28 Oct 2023 Signalur

Halford, Travor VM134747 HWR
certifled that the amouni to be paid is correct, and (s in acqgadance

Date 28 Qcl 2023 Signature

certifled thot the amonnt (o be pald is coirrecy, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment






s Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
FFR Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 51217

MLA Name: Halford, Trevor VM134747 HWR Claim Date: October 29, 2023
Constituency: Surrey - White Rock

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared 8y: |G

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Surrey Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Legislative Session

Date Expenses Amount

October 29, 2023 78(km) $47.58
Surrey - Victoria

November 02, 2023 248(km) Meeting in Squamish $151.89
Victoria/Squamish/White Rock

Oclober 29, 2023 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

Octobker 29, 2023 Ferry $85.60

Oclober 30, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 31, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

November 01, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

November 02, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50

November 02, 2023 Ferry $103.60

November 02, 2023 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $986.52

Total Payable $1633.69

Date 02 Nov 2023 Signature

Halfard, Trevor YM134747 HWR
cerlified that the ameount to he paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate stannte or other authority for payment
























o Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
23 Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 51381

MLA Name: Halford, Trevor YM134747 HWR Claim Date: November 19, 2023
Constituency: Surrey - White Rock

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |GG

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Surrey Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Legislative Session
Date Expenses Amount
November 19, 2023 78{km) $47.58
Surrey - Victoria
November 20, 2023 78{km) $47.58
Victoria - Surrey
Events
November 21, 2023 78(km) $47.58
Surrey - Victoria
November 23, 2023 78(km) $47.58
Victoria - Surrey
November 19, 2023 Ferry $104.30
November 19, 2023 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
November 20, 2023 Ferry $104.30
November 20, 2023 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $209.71
November 20, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 21, 2023 Ferry $121.10
November 22, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 23, 2023 Ferry $103.60
November 23, 2023 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $446.40
November 23, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victonia $61.00

Total Payable $1511.23

Date 23 Nov 2023

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statule or other authority for payment
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Tsawwassen

To
Swartz Bay

~BCFerries

Suitas 500 - 1321 Blanshard Street
Victoria BC Cenada VEW OB7

LANE 45

RECEIPY - PLEASE RETRIN

PURCHAS 11/21
BOOKI
REF#:
Prepaid
1 Reservation fe 18 00

2 Res Change Fee 10.00
20° Undersize Vehi 71.10

1 Adult 18 .50
Fuel Surcharg 3.50

Total Prepaid 121.10
CHANGE DUE 0.00

***CUSTOMER
TSA 21 Nov 2
















Tsawwassen

artz Bay,

/eBCFernes

§uita 500 - 1321 Blansherd Street
victoria BL Canada WBH D87

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETRIN
PURCHASE 2023/11/26

20' Undersize Vehi 63 8BS

i Adult 18.50
Fuel Surcharg 3.2%5

Total 85.60

CDN Cash 86, 00
CHANGE DUE 0.40-

=« CUSTOMER ﬁi""
TS 023


















